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{ It is interesting to note the wide disparity, so far as
the nllocztions tu power is concerned, between this proposed al-
location and that approved by the Federal Power Commission recent-

' ly for the Bomneville Dam.

Those constitute the facts underlying ithe charges to
which you refer in the memorandum of Dr. H. A. Morgan and myself
datedvJanuary 18, 1918,

MH. EARLY: Do you want to submif Chat volume in the
record, Mr. Lilienthel?

THE PRESIDINT: It is not gquite complete. Yie won't need
to copy that unless it is desired by other people. 1 SUgEEst you
complete it, insert those items which have been left out, and file
it with me ns an exhivit to be nveilable for future use if desired.

ME. A. E. MORGAN: Will the list of items in that be in-

i

cluded in the testimony?

f THE PRESIDENT: We will have the indeX copied and sent
ts Cheirman Morgan and will give him, at the same time, a list of
the items that go in.

M. LILIFNTHAL: I will send him the list, and a copy of
the index.

THE PRESIDENT: Is that 2l1?
MA. LILIENTHAL: Yes.

THE PEESIDINT: Chairman Morgan, I should like to know
if you have any reply to male to the sllegations that have been
made by Mr. Lilienthal?

CHATAMAN MORCAN: The statement he has made containg,
involves striking =nd vital inaccuracies, misrepresentations, and
omissions. I think thut statement, and the large amount of matter

' inrluded is © wvery clear illustration of the futility as a fact-
finding process of such meeling &8 this was planned to be.

| THIT PRESTDENT: Of coursé that is a general statement that
1 you have just made. (un you specify in any way — give me a lend —
rs to what was left out, as to how it is misrepresentative.

CHAIRMAN MOAGAN: As I said in the first statement, for a
long time I hoped for in opportunity to do that. I feel thet that
day is past, and I have nothing to add to my first statement.

THE PAESIDENT: Would you be ready to give me that, on
' explanstion of this statement of yours, within o week?

| CHATRMAN MORGAN: T don't think I have anything to add to
that firat stotement: :

| THE PEESIDENT: Would you be ready to give me that - an
| explanstion of this statement of yours, within a weelk?

CHATERMAN MOKGAN: I have nothing to add to that first
statement.

THE PHESIDENT: Could you do it in two weeles?

CHATRMAN MORGAN: I have the sume thing. I refer to my
first statement.

THE PAESIDENT: In other words, doesn't it amount te this,
that you decline to give any facts in supportd of the general al-
legatlon?

CHATAMAN MORGAN: I think my first statement covers 1%

THE PRESIDENT: I take judicial notice of the foct that
Chairman Morgan hos declined, definitely, to glve any reply to any
of the questions of fuct that huve been puti.
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CHATRITAN MORGAN: T have not declined to give replies --
only under certasin circumstences,

THE PRESIDENT: Will you be ready to give the replies
within any reasonable time?

CHATRIAN MORGAN: If I can be assured of a free access
to the =--- T think I don't want to meke any statement or make any
cormitment which would imply that any other mathod of inquiry
should be postponed until I do something.

THE PRESIDEMT: That is neither here nor there. I am
not opmosing any other ingquiry, but I am, T0 & VETY great degree,
ag President, resvonsible for the conduct of the work of the T.V.A.
T ecannot delay indefinitely and I en asking you to meke it possible
for the work of the Authority to go mlong by clearing up certain
general allegations that have been mede by the presentation of
certain specific facts.

DHATEMAN MORGAN: Mr. President, the whole situetion has
developed in ways that I could not foresee, and T think, to answer
your questions I will have to == T would like to get a cony of your
remarks and then give you a considered answer just as quickly as I
can -- i & day or two. You are thinking in terms of a lawyer, with
a lawyver's background -- l'r. Tilienthel is -- end I em thinking in
terms of an engincer and Administrator.

THE PRESIDINT: As fer as law goes, I have not buen a
lawyer for a great many years end I have forgotten more law then

I ever learned. i

CHATRMAN MORGAN: T think I em fair in asking for a
brief pericd to arrive st a judgment on thet point,

THE PRESIDIIT: I want to do everything I cen %o help
elong thet line, As I have smid, T do want to clear up foetual
matters., After they sre cleared up, 1 am perfectly willing to go
into questions of ultimate policy, but T Aan convinced that we have
to clear up factual matters first and T want to give you every op-
portunity to do thet, I am perfectly willing to make that e period
of & few davs, & week, or even two weeks, =s long as I can get this

factual matter clearsd up.

CUATRMAN MORGAN: What hes been ssid hers is multitudinous,
and T find 1t difficult to arrive at & judgment on the spur of a moment.
If I cen have your words in the record and to resd them over, I can

answar them.

VMR, LILIMITHAT.: There is &n ppportunity here, aside irom
the complexities, of clearing up & grave injustice both to human
peings and to the T.7.A. and I would like to renew my susgestion
that you sssist us in that respect, subject to your pleasure. 1In
Dr. Morgean's Memoraendum to Mr. Tly, he states thet there weres
three engineers who came to him, separately, end indicated, in
effect -- the entire memorendum is in the record -- that they were
under pressure to testify in ways they could not conscientiously
do. Mr. Fly has properly askcd feor the names of thosa engineers.
The Board has formerly aesked for the nemes cof those engineers.

Mr. O'Brien has @sked for the names of those engineers. There 1s
no comnlexity sbout such a guestion. There is no problem of study-
ing the record in thet connsctiomn. It seems to me essentiel end I
hope thet you will see fit to amsk, as Chief Executive of this
Country, what are the names of thosc threc engineers.
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THR PRESTIENT: I am thinldng not orily in terms of these three
ensineers but of all the ovher encincers. 1 think in fairnass to the
whole engineering staffl, every srdi-Aduzl on the staff who 1s closely
or remotely connected writh tlis trial, in fairness to them, this meticr
whicn in a secnse overhangs all 23 Lhdl chould oe cleared up. OCouldntt

you do that now?

CHATRIA MORGAN: I consider thaw matter very carefully, L

hove to consider the wolfarc of those cnginecrs &5 well as othcr griginecrs

and I thinl: I necd time for a considercd reply to all that, It 1s nou as
simple as it secs.

i THE PRESIDREIT: lleaywhile, & zreat many people arc suffering.

¥R, LITIENTHAL: I hope therc 15 an opportunity te check this
rocord and usc the statcmonts of t1e engineers rcfuting this suggection of

dishonorable conducht on their part,

' TIE PFRESIDNNT: Tor the record, ihe noxt charse reads that iv was
b not permissible for Arthur ®, Morgzon to cooperate vith a wbility executive
a memorandum, tho Cpress PUITPOSC of which was to

, in the preparauvion of &
show that o particular decision of tha Doard was vrong and actusted by

improper motives.

T think thzt the next charge, which is very similar, can be
discussod ot the same time, It is thav it wes not permissible for Arthur
E, Morgan to colldborate vith 2 former chief cnginecr of the Insull Utility
; Systan in the preparation of a detniled recommendation on 2 power pooling
n policy, which report nroposcd evasions and violations of the TVA Actj nor
was it permissible, during Thc negotiations, for him to permit such report

| to be naddevailablc to uhe wtilities,

F R LILIENTHAL: We will prescntc those topether as they are
wclated, This rcally consists of uhrce parts. That is, the charge rc-

1ating to the power pooling matior,

First, Chairmen liorgan collaborated without authority from the
! Soard vith the former Chief Engincor of the ldddle West Utilities Company =
! the Tnsull Holding Company — in the preparation of the detailed recom—
mendotion of power pooling policy, Szcond, that the report proposcd
cvasions and violations of the TVA Act, And third, that the report was made
available during and in the course of the negotiations to the Utdilities

participating in the negotiatlon,
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The facts are these: You will recall, Mr. President, that in
September of 19326 you invited representatives of the Government and the
Commonwealth and + Southern Corporation and others, to a conference with
you on September Z0th to discuss the possibility of tranamission line poel.
The invitation explicitly limited the conference to a discussion of the
pooling trananission lines =snd it was so understood by all the government
representatives except Chalrman Morgan.

The Board took mction to prepare for this conference amnd by =&
resolution entrusted to Dr. lMartin G. Glaeser to whom I have previously
referred, the responsibility for assembling such data us might be useful
and Tor formulating recommendations.

The Boerd subsequently learned however that Chairman Morgan, with
the assistence, over a period of 2lmost ten days -- and I shall support
that by documentary evidence - of an engineer named G, W. Hamilton., He
was independently engaged in preparing & memorandum on the subject.

Now as toc the Hamilton matter. In the first place, we raise no
question whatever as to ir. Hemilton's ability as oan ongineer nor as to
his integrity nor as to his personal honesty. It doesn't matter. The
feect about Mr., Humilton is that he worked for Insull Companies sinee 1906,
and in 1932, ubout the time of the collapse of that system wes Vice-
President and Chief Engineer for the kiodle Wes’ Utilities Company.
Earlier in the piriod of the TVA's histor- an coaplication with respect to
Mr. Hamilt 11's enployment as a consultant or, 1 think, perhaps as 2 per-
menent employes, was rejected by the Boerd eXpressly opecause of concern
not =5 to his technical ability but that his background might affect his
judgment on policy guestions. Later he was retnined ns a consultant, but
to overcome this conecern that policy guestions would be influenced by &
man of his background - and again without zny reflection on him &t ell -
his contract with the Authority, contrary to mest of the Authority's
standard contructs for consulting services, wos narrowly limited to, znd
I quote: "Consultinz end advisory services in connection with design and
eonstruction of switchysrd and other distribution fucilities to the Author-
ity when and as requested by the Authority." And T should liks to submit
for the rscord a copy of that comsultant's contract. (The contrmet is
entitled "Tennessce Valley Authority Contrect for Services as Temporary
Consultant" - between George W. Hamilton of Chiergo, Illinols, znd the
Tennessce Valley Authority, pproved by the Board November 27, 1935).

In practice the scope of his services was limited to these literal terms
of the contract. For example, an infommsl proposal to the Bosrd to use
Mr, Hamilton as a consulting enginecr :nd as a witness in the condemna-
tion suit arisinz out of the Hiawassi Dem Project wes rejected because of
this but without reflection ns to his zbilities,

Notwithstanding Mr. Hemilton's background and the known
practice of the Board in regzard to that matter, Mr. Hamilten, it sub-
sequently appears, was asked by the Chairmsn to collaborate with him inp
the preparation of hiz power pool memorandum and without advising the
Board. Mr, Hamilton's woucher, which is required under our practice where
travel is taken on while a consultant is in our service shows that he
worked with Chairman Morgan continuously from September 22 until September
30, the day of the power pool conference in this office., I should like to
submit that file. I will have it referred to tomorrow amd submit that
for the record. Fe worked for the Chairmun, the travel voucher shows,
in Knoxville, in New York City and in Washington. He gave this as the
only work which he did during this period from September 22 till September
30, His trevel voucher does not limit his work to technical phases but
is couched in general terms: “"0On official business, working with Dr. Morgan
in connection with power transmission pool" and similar remarks,
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and in that conuection I should like to submit a memorandum from Chair-
man Morgan to Mr. Frank J. Carr, Comptroller of the puthority, dated
March 3, and Mr. Carr's reply dated March 8. (These two memoranda
relate to bill rendered by Mr. George W. Hamilton fer consulting

services. )
PRESIDENT ROOSEVELT: 19377

MR. LILIENTHAL: 1937. The voucher was {inally paid under
the circumstances that I heve previously related. Heither Chalirman
Morgan nor Mr. Hamilton have ever specified in writing the nature of the
work performed by Mr. Hamilton with reletion to the power pool memo randum.
While the General Counsel, ss 1 huve suid, npproved this payment &§ TO
its legelity, he did say expressly as he states, because he could not do
otherwise than accept the Cheirnan's ceneral statement thet the services

rendered were within the contrackt.

While Chairmen lorgan Was preparing in further suppert of the
- while Chairman was preparing his
memorandum Dr. Glaeser, to whom tne Eoard had delegated this preliminery
work of prepsring the nemerandum for the Board which was duly submitted
to the Board throupgh the Acting Genernl Mgnsger. Ur. Glseser also
supplied Chairmaen ~ith e copy. Dr. Gleeser sdvisec that he askad Dr.
Morgen for a copy of the additieonal memoraundum le was preparing &s he
had to put his own memorandum in final form. No copy was supplied Dr.
Glageser -- mo COpY Was supplied to eny omne in the TVA until the morning
of the conierence with the government conferees and just btefore they
gatherea I was handed & mimeographed copy anc Was told it had not been
supplied to me earlier beceuse it hed been completed end mimeographed

the day befere.

charges of unpermissable gonduct

We have concluded and we charged thet the preparation of this
memorsndum in collaboration with Mr. Hemilton dnder the circumstances 1S

not permissable comduct for the Chairman of the Eoard of the TVA. We
raise no guestion of personal honor or dishonesty on the part of either
the Chairman or Mr. Hamilten in +his connection. This charge refers to

unpermissable conduct.

We have charged in our memorandum of January 18, Mr. Fresident,
that the memorandum prepared by Dr. Yorgan and Mr. Hamilton proposed
violations and evasions of the TVA Act and elthough that memorandum Was
supplied to you and is in your office for the purposes of this record, I

should like to submit a copy of thatl memorandum here. (The memorandum
relates to "proposed TVA and Commonwealth end Southern Corp. Power Trans=

mission Pool by Arthur E. Morgan' -- September 28, 1536, )
PRUSIDENT ROOSTVELT: That can be put with the exkibits but not

copied unless requested.

VR, LILIENTHAL: Perhaps it is importsnt to make & somewhat de-
tailed analysis as to why we regcard this as an evasion and violation of

the Act, and perhaps I can begin and if you care to sStop me =<

PRESIDENT ROOSEVELT: 1 think if you could summarize it in two

or three sentences.

CHAIRMAN MORCAN: It would suit me for it %to be added to the
record.

FPRESIDENT ROOSEVELT: Have you got it in menuscript f{orm?

Wi, LILIENTHAL: Yes 5ir.

FRESIDENT ROOSEVELT: Suppose jou summarize it in two or three
sentences end then put the whole thing into the record. What in general

were the alleged vielatilons and evasions of the Act.
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MR. LILIENTHAL: The Tennessee Valley suthority Act gives
an unequivocable prefersntial rizht to municipalities and other
oublic agencies to purchsse TVA power under certain specified
policies and conditicns. The proposal in this memorandum in our
opinion and by reference to particuler parvagrophs, particularly
paragraph No. 20, set up obstzcles tc the exercise of that prefer-
ential rizht which defested the rizht. It is provided that where
4 municipality desires to purchese power from the pocl, it may not
purchase that power unless it hac complied with certain conditions;
first, that it shall acquire the existinc private srstem; second,
thet there shell be establiched certoin lo_ lesl and normal aress or
boundaries of distributica zystems and these conditicons are z2labe-
rated. Now, while the Authority may urge, as it docg, and recommend
accuisition, it hes no nower to compel acruisition as 8 condition fo
the szle of power. Then there is z second condition, that the
Authority agree upon logical areas and boundaries of distribution
systems and that the Authority shall sell its power to communities
only in suech arens. WNow; there 1z nothing in ths ach —

PRESIDENT ROOSEVFLT: You mesn only in such aress that
have been sllocated to the TVAT

MR, Lilienthal: WNe, conly in such areas that have been
aprecd upon between the TVA and power compenies as being & proper
distribution area. There is nothing in the Act which permits the
Authority to attach as & conditicn of the sele that the municipality
Shall serve ¢ certain area. The condition supgested would defeat
the Act in enothesr way, bécause if there were a number of munici-
palities and one declined to acquire its owvm distribution system
and declined to participate in the distribution system then none of
the municipalitiecs in the area could sbtain power which is contrary
to the act, Furthermore, the price basis propecsed in this memo-
randum sets out an effective bar to those provisions of the Act
which give preference to municipalities in the ourchase of power.
The memorandum proposes thal not only must a municipality, in erder
to have the privilegze ol purchasing power purchnase Lthe existing dis-
tribution system, but alsc it must ney "incidental costs or damages."
That, as every onf knows who is familiar with matters in the utility
field, frequently amounts Lo as much as the physiecal cost of the
property at its poing valus. TVA contraected to buy some property
on August 9, 1934 frem the Aldbama Power Compeny. The Company
testificd before the State Commission that the incidental damsges
excecded the nurchage price of the properties themselves,

Another condition was that municipalities must reemploy
existing competent perscnnel of utilities before they had the right
to buy power, Our TVA policy hes been to reemploy all gqualified
personnel and we believe in thet policy. We recommend it to
municipalities, but to set it up as 8 condition of violation of
the Act. This is perhups as serious as anything in support of this
charge that this memcrandum proposed evasilons and violations of the
Act, OSecticn 30 of Lhis memorandum, My, Presidont, proposes as a key
Lo the enforcement of poel administration thet the pool contract se=t
up the errsngement for the repgulation of municipalities as to resale
rates, et cetera, confurm to principles agrecd upon by TVA and the
power companies. Here we have, as far as I lmow, the unprecedented
suggestion that orivaete agenciss and power eompanies shall be given

Fal

the power tc participate in the regulatilen of rates of public agencies;
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in other words that private agencies which are not entrusted with
the direction of their own affairs without public supervision are
now to be given the authority over the public agencies themselves
and our conclusion generally is if there is any occasion for
elaborating on it we will be glad to supply it. Our charge that
this memorandum, as a whole, provides a method for defeating the
right of public agencies to support.

ye hive nlso charged the relesse or the making available
in such a why that the memorandum was aveiluble to the Utilities
of this pooling memorandum at the tine of this conference. On
September 29, the day before the conference with you, S5ir, on
September 30, the kashington office of the MclGraw-Hill Publishing
Company telephoned the Washington ofilice of the Tennessee Valley
futhority and stated that the New York office had copies of Chair-
mon Morgan's power-pool memorandum and requested a copy for the
local office. Do you recall the Mc-Graw Hill Publishing Company
publishes Electricul World, which 1s the semi-official trade journal
of the electric industry, and an editorial policy bitterly opposed
to the Authority, as well as all of the Administration's projects

related to power.

On October 1, the day after your conference, the New York
Times at the eclose of a long discussion of the power—pool meeting
gsetting forth certain points which were rttributed te "spokesmen”
for the President indicated that these defined the scope of the
confarence. The points made were paraphrased or directly guoted
from the Chairmon's mimeographed memorandum on pooling of Septem-
ber 28 which I have already observed appezr to be at wide variznce
to the limitation you hed placed upon the conference, namely, that
it would be an exploration of the pessibilities of tronsmission line
pool. At a meeting at which ir. Willkie and representatives of the
Authority pathered to discuss o temporary extension of the contract,
the so-called Janusry 4 contract, Mr. Willkie displayed a copy of
the memorandum. Chairman Morgen later expleined that Mr. Willkie
had sccured the copy from a New York Times reporter. Upon publica-
tion of the New York Times account, Chairman Morgen wrote to you as
followa:

tf§ashington, D.C.
October 1, 1936

ear Mr. President:

This morning's New York Times, in an artiele on yesterday's
power pool confercnce, mentioned, without using my name,
certain sugpestions which appeared in a memorandum of mine on
the propesed power pool, copy of which I sent to you on Septem-
ber 29. No copy of this memorandum was made available to the
Times with my knowledge or consent, and if it was used without
gecuring White House approvul, it was very inappropriate and T
sincerely rugret it.

Sincerely yours,

Arthur M. Morgoan."

Chuirmen Morgan did not explain how the New York Iimes
gecured its copies, nor did he charge any impropriety to the Times.
The inference which we have drawn, and this is en inference, is
that the Chairmen made copies so generally available that they
could readily be obtainable by interests adverse to the government
without limitetlion as to use.
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| e have also charged cooperation with a wtility executive in
| the preparation of the memorandum whieh g p fifth of this ceries ol
charges as to conduct which we belisve not permissible by the hesd of
an administretive Agency. That charge is that Chalrman Morgan cooperated
with & utility in the preparatiol of a memorendum, the eXpress pUrpose
of which was to show that a particular decision oi the Board was Wrong
and improperly motivated. The ipcident to whichk this cherge refers was
collaboration between Chairman Morgzal and M. Wendell L. Willkie 1in a
memorandum attacking the board lor allegedly misrepraesenting Mr. Willkie's

position on an essential juestion of Board policy.

y The power ponl negotiations to whieh 1 have peferred Were dis-
continued by you on January 23, 1937, for redscns stated in letters
sent out at that time relating to +he Gore injunction. However, at
about the same time, it becane necessary to conslder nezotiations for
the penewal or extension of the January /. contract which had been ex-
tended fTor three months from November 7, 1936, so that it would expire
on February 3, 1937. 1 was formally designated by the Roard to conduct
negotiations for the Authority. In a letter I wrote to Mr. Willkie dated

January 29, 1937, I made the rollowing statement:

h "3, Your companies are not willing to contract for
the sale and interchange o power from TVA unless

+hat contract bars ihe Taunesoee Valley Authority
sgerey in any part

from selling power to any oOLRET
aof the vast areas in the Uour stetea in which your
companies carry oo aperations. 1In other words, as
5 condition of the purchase of any powsr, ¥your
| usition is that the Tennessee Velley Authority
' must give you a monopoly which would prévent it
from selling power tc munieipalities, rural co-
operatives or industries in any part of the states

in which you cperate".

These negotistions for the sale of power with no other factor involved
had been earried on between the technical staffs of the TVA and the
Ccommonweslth and Scuthern ccmpanies and they had resched an 1mpasse
because of the disagreement on this natter referred to in my letter,

' that is, the insistence of MNr. Willkie that our Authority should not

sell power to municipal or other preierred custonmers -- preferred under

J the statute, so long as it sold power Lo Mr. Willklie's companies.

e peld in Knoxville on

A final meeting with Mr. Willkie W
and reach some agresment.

February 2 in an effort to composc differences

THE PRESIDENT: February 2, 19377

= i

MR. LILIENTHAL: 1936.

| THE PROSIDENT: 19372

VMR. LILIENTHAL: 1937, that is right, and reached sSome agree-

ment by which the Authority could find a merket for its surplus power
without conditions which would reault in = violation of the statute.
one batween lir, Willkie, the

At this meeting, which was a VETY lengthy
General Counsel and wmembers of the Board and staff, Cheairman Morgan read
read from my letter of

| to Mr. ‘Willkie the passage which I have just
. January 29, and asked him if T hed correctly interpreted Mr. Willkie's
position. lir. Willkie explained his pogition at great length over

agveral hours and stated in his opinion 1l ha¢d not been correctly stated:
But in the opinion or the Board and of the Board's counsel, Mr. Fly, who
wag ulso present, Ris gxplanation only reinforeed the accuracy of the
interpretation which had been plaeed upun it Nevertheless, Chuirman
Morgan wrote a long remopandum to the Board imnmediately after tae meeting,

in which he charged that t+he Doard had misrepresented Wr. Willkie's
position.
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On February 24, 1937, Chairman Morgan, in 2 memorandum dircected
to me, revealed that he hud collaborated with LMr. Willkie in his position.
I want to make it perfectly elear 1 am not sugzesting any impropriety on
Mr. Willkie's part in that collaboratlion. After all, it is Mr. Willkie's
job to support and defend the positions which he takes. The point I am
making is that this is not permissible conduct on the part of the Chuirman

af the T.V.4.

I should like %o submit foT the record & memorandum of the Chairman
of the Board: |

mAfter the mectinz I read this memorandum to Lir. Willkie and
asked him whethor it accurately stated his position as presented
to the Hoard. He confirmed the statement, sentencs by sentence,
as I read it to him, and said that I might make it public if

I should sse Tit to deo so."

Tt seems fo me that the interpretation of the Board and the counsel |
of Mr. Willkie's position was clearly accurate, In 2 latter to me, dated |
' February 1, Mr. Willkie stated: |

| mMis are willins to buy substentisl ounntities of power from
the Covernment, orovided the Severnment will agree not to
~211 nwer directly or indirectiv which is to be usad 1o
compete with us in the territory whers Uhe Dower we purchase
from the Covernment i85 necessarilr distributed”,

nnd on Februzry B, 1937, Mr. Willlkie issued & newspancr statement, taking a
gimilar position. Ths issus wss ssgentielly one of terminology. Mr. Willkis,
while insisting upon o mencpoly, obviously preferred using other terms, (and I
do pot criticize him for that), end sought to use words to which less public
cdium attocned in order to discredit the authority's position.

The negotiation for powsr conbtroct wiich was To roplece the contraed
J which cxpired February 3, Tuns consecutively and no new powesT contraoct has
peen signed to this date. The Commonwealth-Southern subsidiaries ere the
netural market Tfor the surplus power which the Authority will have.

THE PRESIDENT: Let me intorject lor all noasible assistance to the
record, the simple stntement that I huve on saveral occasions discussed this
subject with Mr. Willkie, and there 15 no gquestion that his demand has been
for an exclusive contract within & given region. We have not used the word
"mononoly"” or similar words, but we have talked definitely about the ex-
elusive right after a contract was signed to the use of the T.V.A. Power.

e ——
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1 have called Mr, Willkie's attention to two simple Tacts
in that regard: The first is the law, the Tennessce Velley Author-
ity Aet, which provides for preforential treatment fTor municipalities.
In the second, I have called attention to the underlying form of
Government under which we operate. Municipalitiss are chartered
acents of sovereipn states. The Federal Government does not give
them their charters, the States do. 3ome states give fo municipal-
ities the right to estarlish and operate h restricted class of
utilities such as sewer systems. UOther stztas Zive to municipal-
ities their right after popular vote te establish and operate
munieipal water works. Others give them the sdditienal right to
establish punieipal electric light snd power plants. I :.called Mr.
Willkie's attention to the fact that no act of the Federal Govern-
ment throush an agent could limit or restrict, or harm that funda-
mental constitutional right of 2 state or ite creature, the municipal-
ity, to establish eleetric light and power service if it =0 o ted.,

¥r. Willkie's apparent gttitude was that these twe funda-
mental obiections could be ot around some way by some Torm of con-
tract for the exclusive use of T.V.A. power, and on that there has
not been a meeting of the minds becsuse T have felt compslled to
leave it to the constitutional laow under which the forty-eight
states operate, and alsc the act, the T.V.A, passed by the Congress.
I vmnt that to go into the record to make it pérfectily clear.

M. LILICNTHAL: I have just a couple of sentences to coneclude that,
and that is that it seems to me that the refussl of the companies
in the past to ourchase power on any terms unless the Authority
agrees to violate the provisions of this Act is attributable, we
feel, on the basis e¢f this recerd, in part at least, to the support
whieh Chemirman Morgan has given to Mr. Willkie in this controversy
over this issue and is mnother instance of interference with Hoard
action.

Mlay I, before cloging this record, offer certain documents,
namely & memorandum to me by Chairman Morean dated Tebruary 24, 1937,
a letter from Mr. Willlie to me fated January 22, 1937 end my reply
to him of January 29, 1937 and & mamorzndum to the Board of Directors
of TVA from myselfl dated February 5, 1937.

THE PRESIDENT: We will arcent them for the record.

Cheirman Morgan, in regard to these two specirlic charges,
voth covered et the same time, is there anything you want to say
about 4t?

CHAIRMAN AOTHIR MORGAWT: I do not foel that I ecan say very much.
They contain misstatements, misrepresentations and omissions in &n
extreme degree. One of them, the presentins of it in this case and
at this time =-- I am not indicating what anyhedy's motives are but

it is whet would be done if there were a very grave failure to meet
public responsibility, as what would be done if there had teen &
very greve failure to meet responsibility to the public and there

was en effort to minimize thot failure and cover it up by bringing

i+ in under fevorsble circumstances. On that peint I could not

speak on short notice; I would have to make & coreful statement.

It is the kind of sction that would be taken by people who were awars
of having gravely failed in public obligations and were trying fto
present a preliminary test in a favorabls atmosphere.
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THE PRESIDENT: You do not want at this timc to specify?

CILLIRIAAN ARTHUR IDRGAN: T must do that with care and the
same is truc with respect to the other one.

IR, LILIENTHAL: T simply want the record teo show that that
is nothingy clse but an additional charge ogainst the Board,

THE PRUSIDENT: In other werds, 2 new charge of misveprescnte—
tion in setting up this record?

ki, LILITNTH.L: And in inferring a failure on our port to
carry out a public duty,

CHLTRUN ARTHUR LORGAN: T said that if it were done for that
purposec, the same thing vwould be done, I do not zay that it is done for
that purpose ot all, It rcquires a great deal of restraint on my part not to
speak strongly for the moment, I think I sheuld not,

THE FRESTIENT: There is one guestion I went to asl Beoeause it 43
related to the cenference I held on the 20th of Scptember, 1936, I know
that you were in New York on the 20th all day and spoercntly on the morn—
ing of tho 29th ¢nd, prior to the conferance, you werc therc with lir,
Hamilton, &s his travel request showse. I am marldne the travel roguost
in cvidence,

(Travel request maried in evidence)
CHATRMAIT ARTHUR MORGLAN: Yos.

THLC FRESIDHIT: I have to ask you, why did you go to New York
for the final preparation of this memorandum?

CHATRIEN ARTHUR MORGAN: I wanted some technical facts concerning
transmission conditions and the possibilities. In your call on the Poard
for the power pooling confercnce you had mentioned a successful power pool
in this country, that of Samuel Ferguson ot Hartford, Connecticut, I had
heard of him, lir, Lilienthal spoke of hiiy in good terms and I knew he vas
one of the very few utility cxecutives in Auicrieca #ho was friendly o the
TVii and vheo hed samc information about power pools, In New York I net
him and therc were also one or two mattors with refeorence to the policy
phase of the situation that I vanted to ask Owen Young cbout, inasmuch as
you werc asldng him in as e friend of the .dministration, I spent possibly
30 minutes in the office of Owen Young and asked Samuicl Ferguson to meet me
vhere and I went over certain tochnical mattors of pover transmission sith
thosec two men,

Newy those wereo tlie only contacts I had in any way, shape or
manner with any utility people in this connecetion srith one singlo exception,
I wanted to lmow how many miles of transmission line the Commomrealth &
Southern Corporation had in the south and Mr, Hamilton, while I was present
in the room, called up ihe Cammomvealth & Southern office, asked for the
statistical division and asked how many miles of transmission line they
had in the southern states. He was siven that figure by the statistical
division, That was absolutcly the only contact, dircet or indireet, in
any way that I had with any utility intercsts in that connceticn,

THE PRESIIENT: Do you know if Owen Young is connceted in any vay
with the Commeorwealth £ Southarn?

CILIRMLN MORGAN: I donlt know that he is. You had invited him
to come to the mecting here— not as a utility man — and I asked him —

THE PRESIDENT: I would not say thii as a general allegation bo-
cauge 1t is a lmowm fact that Mr, Owen Young's principal business is the
supplying of clectrical machinery of all types to ubtilities and to users
of utilities,

CILLIRMAN ARTIUR MORGAN: lle supplied 2 great doal to the TVA
but I Imevt that he was a supporter and a friend of yours,
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THE PRESIDENT: Note that in the discussion of th
charges oy Dr. H. A. Morpan and ir. Lilienthal we took up charpes
1 apd 2 and then numbers 4 ond 5. We now zo back to number 3,
Dr, H. A, Morgan and Iy, Lilienthal, in charge number 3, alleged,
nI4 is not permissibleg for the Chairman of the Board alter Board
action has been duly taken to fail and refuse to carry out
explicit action talten by the Boarrd. Ilease give me facts on l
specific instances, if any, that jyou had in mind in making this
charge.

MR, ITLIENTHAL: We regard the facts set out under
charze number 2, that is the attacks upon the integrity and so
forth, as supporting this charge but In addition and as an
illustration of this charge and an illuminating illustration of
the administraotive difficuliies under which we have been laboring,
T should lilke to relate in particular certain formal Board action and
direction bo the Chairman of the Heard taken by the Hoard cn August 4
by unanimous volea

THE PEESIDENT: August 4, what?
R, LILIEIThAiL: August 4, 1936, by tianimcus votes
DR, H. A. HORGAN: Mot 1936, 1537.

MR, LILIENTHAL: Vo, 1936, The bLaclground of this ales
relates to the policy, difference of oninien amonz the members of

the Board trouzht to you from time te time for counsel on territorial
restriction, The temporary territorial restricticn clause in the
so—celled Januery 4 contract hiad failed of its purpose because of
litization, because of obstacles that had resulted In 2 waste of a

great amount of pover.

T had e:pressed grave doubls even on temporary basis of
the legality of such a restriction, but this was during the period
when 21l of us, as we should in colleciive judgments, were vielding
our judgme:t in the interest of parliament, in unitys

Out ot the time of the completion of the Norris Dam and
therofore as the imminent expiration of that ceatract, the negobia-
rions for the rencwal or the cxtension of that conbract werc pendings
Now in the lisht of the derands for povier which were belng made at
the time by public and cooperative agencies and sfter consulting
counsel and restudying them and after consulting you and after
repeated and crtended Board discussions and helpful interchange of
views extondings ps a matter of fact almost from the time of the
first mecting of the Board, it was my conclusion that the sale of
povier to public agencics could no loncer be barred on that basis
and ot a mecbing on Auzust 3, 1936 of a1l the members of the Bodrd
I proposed in substance that I be dirccted in these ncgotiations
for o new conbraoct to stand on the following policy, that in fature
contracts, the Aulhority will not agrec te territorisl restrictions
on the sale of TVA power to mublic sgencies. |

That is a very compressed statement of the policy. I ox—
plained to the Board at thot time that the lssue from 2 time point
of viow was critical since in the negobiations for tho rencwal of the
contract ané for the sale of power Mr. Willlde, as I have sald belore,
insisted on what scoms Lo me 2 demand for territorial monopoly 25 a
condition to power sales contracts. Ofhor proposals vicre made but so0
far as policy was cencorned that was the position. 1 asserted at
the Board mecbhing that I assumed this was the Board!s policy. It had
boen disousscd many times that it was one of the motters discussed
writh you for your council and that I thought it had beon discussed
sufficicontly, Chairman Morgan thought he wanted more time and in
deferonce to that view the matter was nol deeided at thaot meceting
but was brought up again on the following day, Augusu 4, 1936,
Chairman Morgan still feli the pelicy vas not a corrcct one but
joined with us in drafting o form of statemont to that poalicy and
fhat, ' form was as I have quoted to you o moment 2g0. 4 vote was
taken, the motion wns carrivd, Chairman Mergon voting Doy
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I had conferences betwcen the President and the Board in the
spring of 1936. In enticipotion of the expiration of the January 4 con-
tract you had suggested that you might be of servicde to the Douard whers
major questions of power policy arose on whieh there wes = division among
the Beard and where that hnppened it might be helpful teo uave u discussion
with you. This question of policy w8 to territoriinl restrictions was the
oldest and most serious of guestions upon which the members of ‘the Board,
almost from the firat, had difficulty. Accordingly at this meeting of
August 4, the Board unanimously agrecd to telegraph the President - you
were then at Hyde Park - raquéesting a conference on this "major policy
concerning power". e discussed the Torm of the telegram and it was drafited
jointly, Chairman Morgan doing the longhand work on yellow pad paper and we
also discussed in detail the form of an explanatory latter which Gha'rmaJ
Morgzan felt should accompany such telegram. Both of thess - the letgﬂr was
for the signature of the Chairmon and the telegram for the gignetures of
the three members of the Board.

The letter stated - and Y want to offer a copy to the record, it
is a letter to you, Sir, of August 4: "Since there is 4 disagresment within
the Board as to this policy, Mr, Lilienthal prooosed tiiet the Board request
g8 meseting with you, and the following telegram was sent", and then it guotes
tho tealegram, ond that will apoear in the exhiblt. The meeting went on on
gcther matters. Mr. Blanford who ot that tims, I believe, was the Coordinator,
brouzht in from the Chairman®s sec¢retar; c¢onics of the telegram for Harc¢ourt
A. Morgan and myselfl for our filez. The Chaimmen scent neither the telegram
nor the letter as directed.

The meeting concluded atiabout =2leven or eleven-thirtv. The
Chairman left Knoxville for Weshingten several anurs later -- T think two-
thirty or so. That dey &t six-forty the Cla»man sent a telegram, 4 CcoDy
of which I will =submit for the recnrﬁ, to the Acting General Manager asking
that he tell the other membeérs of the Boerd that sfter further considerztion
he decided not to send the telegram because he thought it would be '"putting
pressure on the President™. The telegrum from Cheirmon Morzan wes sent by
troin. It arrived the next day. In & letter of explanction dated in Wash-
ington August 5 but postmarked in New Yorik August 7, Chairman Morgan changed
his explanation. He then seid he hed reiled to send the telegrim before
leaving Knoxvills through unintentional mizunderstanding Lut "felt justified
in acting on my more deliberate judgment in decliping to sign my nuﬁe to it".
He gzave os o new reason inm this letter that it was unfdir "to suddenly pre-
sent to the Board matters of grect importonce end then to urge immefiiate
action" and that the person who makes proposals may have ecarefully ponsid-
ered them "whereas to the members whe huove not heard the matter lnsistence
upon mediation may be very embarrassing. |

I

Mr. President, this memocrondum seems to us very revealing of an
administrative attitude which we have charged to he incompatible with the
carrying forward of o great project of this kind. Firat it shows in our
opinion that the Chairman believed he wos not bound even by unanimous Board
action when subscauently he changed his mind. Second that although the de-
ley which gives nim justification for refusing to send the telegram was
attributed to misunderstanding, it is hard to see how there could hs a mis-
understanding on the part of a trained office steff since the exact form of
the telegram and the exoet form of the letter were ngreed upcn at e Board
meeting and typed copics of the telegram were distributed bafore t Board
ad journed, and third even though at the Chairman's request urgsnt Qﬁgﬂtia-
tions were postponed with the utilities pending the conference, thé Chairman
felt it unnecessary to carry ~ut the action which would permit enlling for

such transaction.

i
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The Cheirmen states surprise on a matter which had been a
subject of continuous debate within the Board end of & pumber of
conferences with the President virtually from the ereation of the
Authority. It will be noted that Chairmar Morpan did not hesitate to
yse the name of the President in an effort to intimidete & majority
of the Bosrd from giving to the President for decision a controversy
which hed srisen in the Hoard and which the President had suggested
should be submitted to him for counsel and diseussion under such eir-
cumstances. I should like to submit in suppert of that as exhibits
(which are identified for tne record) copy of the letter drafted by
the Bosrd, mailed August 5; copy of the telegram which was not sent;
copy of the bosard's resolution autiorizing me to enter into negotia-
tiops with utilities, but providing that the policy &3 to territorial
restrictions would not be insisted upon until we had hed an opportunity
to discuss the matter with you; a telegram from Chairmen Morgan to
Mr. John B. Blandford indiceting that the telegram was not belng sentj
e memorendum from Chairman Morgan Lo his fellow members on the board
explaining why the telegram hed not been sent; end a letter to the
President deted August 5 from Dr. H. A. Morgan end myself written after
we haed learned that the telegram had not been sent; memorandum dated
August 4 from ne to the Board of Directors indiceting a policy on

territorial restriction.

MR. EARLY: All of these for the record have been summarized
and the gist of them given. I don't think it is necessary to publish

them or include them textually.

THIC PRESIDENT: HNo. Chairman Morgan, ig there enything that
you went to say regarding that?

DR. ARTHUR E. MORGAN: Mr. President, that is & relatively
simple case. I I could speak on that a minute without commiting myself
as to policy on the rest of the hearing I should like to.

This meesting as it was called 18 cheracteristic in that
s very vitel matter Was suddenly submitted to the Board without
nowledge that it would come up 6t the meeting. I differed in policy,
but there can be = great deal of stress in the meetings. This emergency
now may have been thought of for months and we must get 1t off today.
Therc is a common strategy as Lo bringingz something in after long
deliberation end rushing 1t through st thst meeting when 1 haven't had

gny time to comsider it.

there us thet telegrem was prepared to be sent with my |
neme on it -- my secretary, Miss Ruth MeGee, at the time, worked in the
outside of fice and she typed it, ete. There was more than one draft of

it and at the earlier draft I had said to her: "I want to see this

bafore it poes out." Then 1t had come in and gone out of the office and

I think perhaps Wr. Blandford picked out the time, I can't recall, but I
thought it hud gone arid Miss McGee and I were preparing to come to
Washington on the trein o do something. 1 did not kmow until we were
on the train, we were talking things over and she asked me, "what about
that telegram?" I said: "oh, hesn't it gone?" She said: Moot 1
thought it had been sent until then and that is why it was not sent

while I was in the office.

Neow,

But after I had time to it down after the heat of the meeting
1 felt more strongly than ever thet it should not be sent because 1
believed it would, whether intentienelly or not, put you on the spot.
I thought it very definitely seemed to force you to a coneclus ion when
you had sertain metters under sonsideration where you naturally ought
to have & little more time for that and, therefore, at the very next

gtation we wired the Foard.
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We discussed, my secretary and T, how the Beard would
be most apt to get this at ance because they had indicated they
were leawins the effice. We: said it would be most likely to ged
ta them if we gent it to the Coprdinator -- similar now to the
ceneral Manager. We sent the telegram to the Coordinator in
which I ssid to our Board that 1 did not want my nems on that

telagram.

Now, that degree of reconsideration of a decision made
ynder pressure seemed to me not to be beyond the decenecies and

proprieties of a board to try asnd work things out.

And as to the letter itself, that was drafted and in-
stead of putting it in the mail it was brought here, 1t was de-
livered to you here in the White House. So thet I think I hawve
atated very clearly the ssquence of events, 1 thought the tele-
gram wes sent. I had had & chance to think over it a Iittle bit.
T felt on deliberation it would be unwise for my name to be on
that. T immediately wired the Beoerd and told them the Tacts, SO
that if they wanted to act Lhey could., My motive was to keep

you from being put on the spot.

1 think it was a proper action oo my part, #ven if I
had heen pressed inte it to sote for a thing and wish an hour

afterwards thet I hadn'i.

MR. LILIENTHAL: Mr. president, may I raspond 1o that
only in this way, that in & letter Chairman Morgan sent to
aenator Norris on August 13, 1236, he states & different reason I
than the one that has been now suggested and the one suggested

in his memorandum to Us,

(The lettur referred to was deted Knoxville, Tennessee,
August 13, 193E, and addressed o Honorable George W. Norris,
united Stetes Senetor, llaupaca, Wisconsin)

¥R, LIIIMITHAL: I mey say that thiz is not violating
any confidence, because Chairmsn Morgen seid, "You may use your
own judgment in showing or quoting this letter to Mr. Lillen-

thal".

nts letter to Senator Norris, he refers

o the memorandum to the AoaTd, He states in this letter thet Be |
hed Teceived & perscnal 1etter from the President requesting him
to see the President shortly nfter the first of Ausust to dlscuss
power policy. Cheirman Morgan stated in thls letter thet, "for
the President to receive this telegrem, gent by 1l the Bireetors,
might seem to be & reply to his letter to me which it wes not.

T tharefore felt thri in fairness to him an gxplanatory letter

should rench him Pinethy

In Cheirmean MoTge

In this letter 10 apnetor Werris, Chairmen MoTgCh does
pot refer to any of the eprlier recsons he had miven for not send-
ing the telugrem except the circumstance of delay thet rested
entirely on this new rocsSall. 1t ought te be noted, too, incidentelly,
thet in thnt letker to genptor Norris, Choirmen Morgon referred To
the memorandum to ¥he ponAd drted August B, 1n which he stz out his
gpan for not following the Borrd's directions, which memorandum
wrns dnted August 5 put postmarksd August 7, RS the "Memorendum I
wrote to the Boerd on August ™, I pointed out, incideontelly, thet

nn Morgnn slither misdeated his memeorendum or

it npperrs thrt Chelirm
he held the memorendum of oxplenetion to +he Boord of this extra-

crdinery incident Two sdditionel dnys nfter it wes written. I
submit the letter. (This letter is identified on this page.)
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CHATRMAN MORGAN: As to that, there is absolutely no
confliect between those statements. There is no conflict there.

FRESIDEIT ROQSEVELT;: There is one other matier which is
a bit general, I don't know whether Dr. H. A, Morgen and Mr, Lilien-
thal want to say anything about it. In reading the document to
me of January 18, 1938, they make other less specific but neverthe-
less fairly clear charges on which I want whatever other facts you
hed in mind.

You imply in the document of January 18, that Chairman
Morgan is actuated by "The doctrine of rule or ruin", and "personal
considerations". Those again are pretty gensral statements. Do you
wish to say anything about those two?

ME, LILIENTHAL: It sesms to me, Mr. Presicent, that that,
as well as the charge that has been made of a conspiracy between his
fellow members of the Board cught to be gone into. The whole record
from May, 1936, subsenuent to that, we believe, if analyzed,
supports that econelusion.

DR, H. 4. MORGAN: I have a memorandum which deals somewhat
with the answer. This answer of the Chairman on ccllusion and con-
spiracy, charges which I think may clarify ir & measure the statement
on which you requested explanation or further faets, I say that so
far as I have personally been concerned, and so far as I have been
able to interpret Mr. Lilienthz1's position, that we have always
been ready and eager te cooperate with the Chalrman and to work in
harmony together. As stated in our memorandum to you, Mr. President,
on Jenuary 18, we have always been ready and anxious to cooperate
with the Board snd te work together in harmony with each other and
with the Chairman snd as we said in that memorandum, pricr to hay,
1936, it was possible for us to work in this way., There were, of
course, differences of opinion on matters of policy from time to time
but this was only netural and wes to be expected in any democratic
organization. The harmeny in the Board during all that period 1s
attested by the faects that all sctions tacsn up to May 1936 were, by
unanimous votes. I ecalled attention to that in a previous statement.
Not a2 single dissent was recorded in the minutes of the Board.

CHAIRMAN MORGAN: I should like to make just one general
statement inssmuch as this is all going to the Press. The difficulties
T have encountered began within & few weeks after the organization of
the TVA and they were very critieal, and they continued through the
yvears, The fact that for three years there was not a dissent in the
vote of the Authority, that there was apparent harmony, represents
three long, painful, trying years and forbearance and patience,
because I thought that another solution would come out, and that I
eould wait and wait and wait and do my best during that time. There
is just one other remark ss this comeg to = close: All these charges
are having circulation, and if I have ftime 1o answer them, the smswer

should have the same opportunity for @istribution.
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THE PRESIDENT: In that connection therc are twe matters
that, 1 should like to put into the record because they are matters
relating to specific things that might come up. The first is a
memorandum from Secretary Early to me on the sixth of August, 1936.
It reads as follows: "Secretary Early bo remind the President of
the letters he has received from Dr. Arthur Morgan. To tell the
President that Arthur Morgan is most enxious for a conference with
him here or in Washingion."

This was written, 1 take it,at Hyde Park.

MR. EARLY: Yes, it must have been.

THE PRESIDENT: (continuing to read): "That Dr. Arthur
Morgan would like to see him for a few minutes alone Lefore the
other members of TVA are brought into the Conference., Dr. Arthur
Morgan says that at a recent meetinz of TVA the Bosrd voted on cer-
tain power policies. Dr. Arthur Morgan opposed thie action by the
Beard but was voted dowm. He thinks 1t very important thab the
President see the Board and have a taik on power policy. Dr. Morzan
wants the President to be essured that he is going along, will make
no trouble, and that the reports to the contrary need not be of any
concern or cause any apprehension whatever to the President.m

That was shortly before the resolution vote of the fourth
of Augvst. It was two days after that.

CHAIRMAN MORCAN: In 19367

THE PRESIDENT: Yes. I

CHATRMAN MORGAN: I would like to interpese there that
at the time of Mr, Lilienthal's reacpointment it was the Presidential
period and any disturbance before election might have been serious
and there had been & rumor from somewhere that I was going to breek
over the traces, and [ wanted tc assure the President that during
that time I was not goinsg ta.

THE PRESIDENT: The cther matter that should appear some—
where in the record is the fact that be.innin_ on May 18, 1936, I
received a recommendation in recard te reorganization of the TVA
from Chairman Morgan.

As I understand the prior facts, when the Authority was
first set up, as a matter of immediate and temporary convenience,
it was decided that there should be a temporary division of the
preliminary work; that Chairman Morgan was to undertske the engineer—
ing and the preliminary work locking towards the completion of
existing dams and the building of new dams; that Dr., H., A. Morgan
should undertake the revemping and the putting on ils feet of the
fertilizer experiments at Muscle Shoals and everything having to do
with the soil ercosion and of things through fertiligers, and that
Mr. Lilienthal, in general, was to work on the problem of the trans-
mission and distribution of potential power, both existing power at
the Wilson Dam and future power at the new dams that were being
planned.
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That temporary allocation of dutiss worked on the whole,
considering that it wes & brand new organization, carrying out new
policies. It worked well for the first two years.

During the winter of 1985-368 -- I thinl my dates are
right -- there was friction in regard 1o personnel and I talked with
all three mewbers, bothn collectively and individually in regard to
improving the coubined work, especially in personnel, of the three
major activities. The result was that in Mey, om May 18, 1936,
Chairman lMorgan proposed in a letter 10 OE certalin steps Tor the re-
prganization of the TVA. Thie letter is avsilable at any time. It
is very short., He recomnznded three steps, Tirst for the appointment
of a general mansger to nave responsibility and euthority to admin-
ister the TVA program and that the functions of the RBoard should be
to forrulate snd to sdopt policies rnd general plans. He recommended
in this same first recommendation thet only unanimous asction by the
TVA Directors be effective in the adoption of policies. He stated
that he wished to nominate a nan fo- peneral manager.

mhe second recorrendation related 1o a consolidation
under the general mansger of the enpineering stnffis and the functions
of both the Engineering &nd Construction Division and the Power
Division.

The third recormendation waes for tne appeintment of a
boerd of consultants to develop poliey plan and program for POWET.
cheirmen Morgan said, ™I wish to nominate the members of that con-
sulting board to ba epproved by the Bocrd of Directors of tie TVA."

During that summer of 1936, and the Autuin, many discussions
were held in regard to reorganization. I felt that the problem of
reorganization ought to be primarily one to be determined by the
moard itself, that it was not o metter which should be loeded onto
the President for = decision. Oue of the duties of the Roerd itseslf

was to set up 1ts own organization.

However, things did not Improve and finally, after consult-
ing with different members of the Boerd, T appointed a personal
comittea to go to the T-nneSsed Velley, study the problem at first
hand eand make & report Lo me. Thsy wers cppointed on April 3, 199%.
They consisted of Asst. Secy. of Cormerce, frnest G. Lreper, Rear
pdmiral A, L. Parsons, of the civil Engineer Corps of the U. 5

Nevy, and Mr. He-bert Emmerieh, Deputy Governor of the Farm Credit

Administration, all eof thum experisnced in the sotting up and par-
They had the assistance of M.

fecting of orgenizotioncl work.
Tohn 1i. Gaus, another sxp-Tlicneed nanm, who sctud as consultant to

the committee. They wont tdf%unnussﬂa valley; thsy locked over the
physical problens snd the persennel problems. They reported to me
on the l4th of Mry stoting fLrt thoy had e gront deel of helpful
cooperation from thu merb.rs of the Board and Staff of the Tennessse
vrlley Authority. Thoir report, 29 puges long, is avallablu, but

nt this ¢time I went only to rufer to one or two portions of the rea-
port, relating to the form of organizetion or the work of the
mennessce Velluy Authority under the existing luw. In regard to the

pourd of Diresctors thay found the Tollawing:
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"Granting the poussible need for division of adninistra-
tive function among Board members in the nasesit period of the
Authority, the time it past when this form of organizsticn can con-
tinue effectively. It is essentiml that the members of the Beard
discontinue operating as three independent =2dministrators and pro-
ceed to operate only by Board action as o Beoard, The Board members
should undertake ne individual administrative setion. They should
refrain from directing the operations of any of the departments or
of any of the personnel. They should divest themselves of all
supervision of a2ll specilic sctivities or projects. In Board me=t-
ings they should not have different spheres of interest. Reports should
be made by the management to the Board as a whole, not to individusl
members of the Becard, Instructicns should be transmitted to the man-
agernient by the Board and not by individual directors. All of the mem-
bers of the Board should be interested in and take time to study all
of the importent angles of' the operations of the Authaority.

THE PRESIDENT: "They should be relieved of management funetions =nd
should be free tu devote themselves as a Board to plannineg and poliey
management. Necotlations with outside interests should not be con-
ducted by Board menbers but should be conduected sither by the entire
Board cr delegated to member s of 1ts sta®il, Piblic statements in
planning rommitrients on the part of the ‘uthorifty by individual di-
rectors s all not be made unless specifically cuthorized by the Board
as such."

Later on the report says "that for all other purposes,
that is outside of legal advice, the Board's contact with the man-
agement should be through a general manager."

Without going into further details it was lergely, I
think, as a result of this report that the Board did sppoint a
general manager and he is now functioning so far as its personnel
goes, so far ss the avoidance of the duplication of work goes,
through this generasl manager. In other words, I take it that the
greater part of the recomuendations of this Board of three which I
called to give me & report, have heen carried out. TIs that sub-
stantially trus?

DR. MORGAN: At your suggestion prior to the appointment of this
Board, our Board organized an acting GCeneral Manager -- and I think
that was very helpful to this Board because that had been in opera-
tion coming out of the old coordinator's job. OQur Board prior to

the time you had asked this acting Gene al Manager to give a state-
ment to the Poard on organizing -- the remarkable thing is that those
few statements are almost parallel whieh was given your member and the

Acting General Manager of the Board,

TUY PRESIDENT: If there is nothing further I want to make one very
short final statement. I have now heard the charges and counter-
charges of the TVA Board. I have c¢ndeavored to give each side the | -
opportunity of answering the complaints of the other side. Frankly,

I am disappointed that Chairman Morgan has not answered by giving

eny factual answers to the guestions which I have put, but I hope

that in the course of the next week Chairman Morgzan will realize

that it is of the utmost importance to the continuaticn of the work

that he should reply fto very simple Tactual questiocns.
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He should have cvery ospportunity so to do. And, therefore, if
it is agreeable to Lim and to the uther btwo members, who clso may want
r Lo present additicnal fsets, T will set a resumption of this hearing for
' s week from today, Friday morning, at cleven o'clock, and if you care to
1] appear in perscn at thet time it will be entirvely ngreeable to me. I
vou preder to submit any factusl report in writing without appearing, use
your: owl judsment.

But again I want to make it cleor that what we have discussed
today relates to general charges and I have besu seekinz 1o get specific
justification for thesz generzl cnargss. We cannot in the public interest
allow them to remain on the reecord merely es general charges, and so a
week from teday I hope that you will either eome pepsonally or submit %O
me such other or further definite faetual avidence, not of opiniens, but
of faet ant fact only, as relate to the subjects tiaat we have talked of
tuday. When that time comes of ccurse 1% will pe my duty to determineg
wlimt further sction is necessary in the publiec interest. 1 do call your
attention to this fact, that the Doard, the Tennesses Valley Authority,
i5 about to resume very important negotistions with private utility in-
terests, oegotiations that incvitably will be difficult and dellecste. In
| my judgment, the publie interest cannol further he jecpardized hy internal

dissension end I c¢an only rcilerats that it 1g the duty ol every member of
the TGoard bto consider at Boara meetings imperscnally and objectively the
important proolems and policies ol the Tennesusoe Vailey Authority and not
ta abstrict the enrrying out of deeisions reschzd b5y n majority of the
Board. And I must say quite frankly tust any of you who cennot do that
| owe it to the publie of the United States not 1o remain on the Hoard. 1
thinlk thet covers everything.

WR. LILTENTHAL: Except one thinz, Srp. Prepicent. Dr. Horeourt
KA. Morgan and mys=lf have boen eharged wilh dishonesaty end corruption and
that c¢harge has bueen so interpreted throuzh the cocuntry. e stand charged
a5 dishonest and corrupt publie serveonts throughout this whole couniry,
and 2 stalf of slmost fourteen thousend splendid men and woman are under
that cloud., We have had no [acts to support charges which certainly must
have had faets before they were rmuds. I am sure you -appreclate that in
addition to our offieisl cancern sosut Lhis matter that after sll we have
a very deep personal coucern and jealousy about our honer &nd the tax upon

our honor.

— )

THE PRESIDENT: I appreeciate fully thet situation but at the s=same
' time I must lean aver backwerds nut to reilroad any hearing through waere
| one of the members being nasrd hns steted that there arc sSOme things which
'i he would like to have time to conzider.

OR. ARTHUR T. WMORCAN: That isn't exactly wnai T asked. 1 said
theat my reletinnship to your request for information wus something that I
needed to have time to consider. And, ipeidentally, svout how longz before

. this teanseript would be available?

THI. PRESTLENT: I think tonight.

MR, EANLY: We will have it resdy, oir, I think within the hour.
Not all of these documents, however, will be given textually, Identifica-
tions will mppesr in the record but not the text.

| i, ARTIUR E. MORCAN: Put $he list of documents?

WR. BARLY: Yes.

THE PRESIDENT: aAnd 3f wvou vmnot aoy of those thatl ere lizted nnd
which are not actunlly in Lhe pecord itsell they will be available 10 you
in Mr. Barly's office, so L it is ecnvenlont Lo you, Mr. keply will send
a complete copy -- it is getting lats now -= bo snch one ol you, to the
hotel.

Mit. HPARLY: Mr. President, it would take the office & veuk to COpY
that entirely.

THE PRESIDENT': I mean n eopy of Lhe heoring.

MR, EARLY: I enn get tiose to you tonight if you would like them.
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_ MK. ARTHUR WORGAN: Wr. President, before I go 1 would
like to make this statenent:

I perscnally vant to thank the President for the
fine consideration he has shown us,

(The conference was adjourned at six o'elock, P.il., to
reconvene Friday, March 18, 2t eleven o'clock, A.M.)
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| STENOGRAPHIC TRANSCRIPT OF THE CONFERENCE HELD TODAY IN THE PRESIINNT'S OFFICE

Presentc: The Prisident
Chairman Arthur E, Lorg
Vice—Chalrman Harcourt Liokgan
Director Tilienthal '

| THIN PRESIDENT: This is an opening statement by the
President, This conferecnce ic for ‘the purpeose of giving a
hearing on grave charpes which members of the Board of the
Tennossee Valley Autlhiority have directed at cach other. As

!' Chief Executive, I cannot ignore charges of thialuharactcr COTm

| CCYming an cxecuvive agency of tho sovernmonts havao a

- responsibility to deoteimine whother or not the facts bear

them ont and thereupen to fake suech acvion as may scem

approprisic.

I have the rizht to assume that, in accordance with
the Act ercating the TVA, cvery mcmber of the Bozrd believes
| in the feasibilits and visdom of the Act and I am asking you
whcther that ie corrcet. The law reauires it, Is that correct?

‘ A. E. LCRGAN: T certainly do,

FARCOURT LIORGANT: Yose

|
)i Llt. LILIENTHAL: Yoo

THE FRESIIENT: Sceondly, I think I have a right to
assumc that every mamber of the Beard cntered on his dutics
prepared to de his part to cooperzie with his fell ow—members

\ to make the Act workes

A. B, NMORGAN: Yes,
l HARCOURT LIORGAN: Yes,

ER. IILIENTHAL: Yess

THE PRESIDENT: fhnd, finally, I think I have the rignt
to assume that overy member of the Board is proparcd o recopnize
| that a cortain emount of team-worl: is nccossary to make the ket
work, Am I right on that?

iiR. A. E. LiORGAN: Certainly.

iM. JWARCOURT IIORGAN: Yes,.

iR, LILIENTHAL: Yes,
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THT, PRESTIENT: But there are persons and powerful
interests in this country that profess to disbelieve in the
feasibility and wisdom of the Act, There are persons and
powerful interests that are quick to sieze on the simplest
act or slightest word of members of the Board to discreditb
the Administretion of the Act. Upon dissension and personal

recrimination among members of the TVA have unfortunately
reached a point where the successful administration of the Act

js imperiled, No one who professes a belief in the feasibility
and wisdom of the fet can view such a situation without the
gravest concern,

et me set forth certain principles of public adminis-
tration: effective administration requires action. The action of
a Board must be determined by a majority of its members, That
is true in the case of all governmental agencies, whether they ke
of an erecutive nature, such as this Josrd, or of a quasi-judicial
nature, such as the Interstate Commerce Commission, the Federal
Trade Commission, and many others. A minority has, in all of
these goverrmental agencies, executive and judicial,"the right to
record its dissent publicly, if the minority desires, after action
is taken. It has a right, by fair persuasion, to seek to obtain
the adoption of a different course of action, But neither a
majority nor a minority has a right to make public display of
personal, internal differences to the point where effective ad-
ministration of the lew uncder which they are acting is jeopardized.

I have reluctantly become convinced that the work of the
TVA Board is now being impeded and that the real issues of public
policy which may exist among its members are now belng obscured
personal recriminations, It is intolerable to the people of the
United States that issues of fundamental public policy should be
confused with issues of personal integrity or misconduect, It is
intolerable that either majority or minority members of an adminis-
trative board should cast doubt upon the honesty, the good faith
or the personal integrity of their colleagues, or should charge
any of thelr colleagues with improperly obstructing the carrying
out of the board's decisions unless they are prepared to support
such charges by good and sufficient evidence, If there be no such
evidence then there should be either a definite end to such personal
attaclks and aspersions or else resignation from the Board,

I have called this hearing to investigate charges of
dishonesty, bad faith and misconduct, I am not concerned at this
hearing with the pros and cons ol any particular policy that the
TVA Board has or has not adopted. This is not an inquiry to determine
a national power pelicy, a national conservation policy, a national
flood control policy, or any other straight matter of policy, It is
an inquiry into charges of personal and official misconduct.

As President I have special concern in the charges that
have been made and that reflect not simply upon the judgment but
upon the personal integrity and official conduct of members of the
Board and the management of government property. The TVA Act
authorizes the President to investigate and gives him a method of
investigating, when he may deem proper, the management of any
property ovmed by the goverrment in the Tennessec Valley basin to
determine whether or nct Government has been injured or deprived
of any of its rights,

Chairman Morgan has publicly charged that Dr. H.A, Morgan
and lr, Lilienthel have been guilty of dishonesty and impropriety in
the conduet of thelr pespective offices, Dr, H, A, Morgan and Mr,
Lildenthal 4in turn have advised me that Chairman Morgan has been
gudlty of actions which are not permissible in the conduct of his
office,

I shall give cach of you pgentlenen an opportunity to prosent
the facts if any upon which such charges are predicated and T want to
make 4t very clear that this hearing ls for the purpese of securing
focts, and only facts,
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There are two points whiech I should like to emphasize before
I call upon you gentlemen to speak., First, I am not now taking up
any charges relating to mere disagreements or perscnal differences
over details of administration. At this time I am interested cnly
in the grave charges of dishonesty, imprepriety and unpemissible
conduct that have been made, and I shall ask you gentlemen to confine
yvourselves to the facts supporting these charges. A second caution
which is necessary is that I am not interested in opinions, rumors,
suspicions or speculations. Charges as serious as these unless made
recklessly and irresponsibly must heve been made with the supporting
facts clearly in mind. It is those facts and only those faets which
I want. And at this time I want your oral statements of the facts.
If there are supporting documents, you may also submit them and they
will be made a part of the record. But again I must insist that in
submitting any documents you confine yourselves in the documents to
basic facts on which the charges were predicated,

I had hoped that the bitter personal feeling among the
members of the TVA would prove to be only the temporary result of
honest differences of opinicn or poliey and that with the passage of
time the members of the Board even when they could neot agree would
come to respect each others opinions and cooperate as is their duty
in administration of the Act, I did not act when complaints were
made to me as early as January 1297, One of these conplaints was
made by a responsible government official not connected with the TVA.
The cemplaints were that the Chairman of the Board had made a speech
in Chicago and had published an artiecle in the New York Times which
could be teken as personal attack upon his fellow Board members.

At that time in January 1937 1 repeated my counsel to all of the
members of the Board individually to make every effort to compose
their differences and not to permit the enemies of the TVA to make
capital out of them. But I censure none of you.

Things went along until the end of August 1937, The end of
August or beginning of September & complaint was made to me by
H. A. Morgan and David Lilienthal that an article by Chairman Morgan
and published in the September issue of the Atlantic Monthly directly
and by implication was an attack on the honesty and integrity of the
Board of the Tennessee Valley Authority.

I have not got the Chicazo speech.

Exhibit 1, The New York Times, Sunday, January 17, 1937
by Chairman Morgan.

Exhibit 2. Atlantic Monthly, September, 1937, Public Owner-
ship of Power, by Chairman Morgan.

Following the publication of the Atlantic Monthly article,
I received a letter from Dri.. Morgan calling my attention to the

article and sending me a copy of a resolution, adopted by the majority

of the Board, which I am putting into the record as Exhibit 3.
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TEKNESSER VALLEY AUTHORITY
Knoxville, Tennessee

WHEREAS, Arthur E. Morgen, Chalirmen of the
Soard of Directors of the Tennessee Valley Authority, in
an article entitled "Public Ownership of Power", appesring
in the September issue of the Atlantic Monthly, has Impugned
the integrity of the Tennessee Valley Authority and the
honesty and motives of its Beard of Directors; aend

WHEREAS, 1t is recognized that each member of the
Board hes the duty to express his opinion uper svery gquestion
presented for actiom, and the privilege of expressing his
dissent when his views do not prevail, nevertheless attacks,
cuch as those in the artiele referred to, on the honesty and
metives of assoeiates who hold contrary views, are inappropriate
to the discussion of public affairs, handicap administration,
anid are alien to the best traditions of public service; and

WHEREAS, A due regerd for the responsibility of
administering this project precludes the Authority irom
enswering attacks of this charascter in the forum which Dr.
Morgan has chosen; therefore, lest the Authority's silence
be interpreted as acguiescence in the use of the aloresaid

me thods,

BF IT RESOLVED, That the Tennessee Valley Authority
hereby disavows such methods in the discussion of 1ts problems
as injurious te the project and to tThe publie interest.

On September 3, I wrote to Chairman Morgan, infarming him of the
complaint which had been mamde by virtue of the resolution of the majority
of the Board, and in my letter suggested to him, "That there is m very
definite obligetien on you either to withdraw what your colleagues believe
to be an impugning of their integrity or that you present whatever specifie
facts you have, if eny, to Jjustify your stat ements. "

Exhibit 4:

Aboard the USS POTOMAC
September &, 1937

My dear Arthur:

I heve received from Dr. Harceourt A. Morgean & copy
of the resolution passed by a majority of the Tennessee
Valley Authority, stating that your article in the Atlentic
fonthly of September has impugned the integrity of the
Tennessee Valley Authority aend the homesty and motives of
its Board of Directors end resolving thet the Tennessee Valley
Authority disavows such methods in the discussion of its
problems as injurious to the preject aenid to the publiec interest.

Naturally, I =m concerned by this end do not think
thet the matter can properly rest where it is. May I suggest,
thersfore, that there is a very definite obligation on you
gither to withdraw what your collesgues believe to be an impugn-
ing of their integrity or that you present whutever specific
facts you may have, if any, to justify your stetements.

After all, no grest constructive work can be carried out

if those in charge of the edministration of the work feel that
their integrity and motives have been challenged by & fellow member.

I know that you will agree with me in this,

Very sinecerely yours,

FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT

Dr. Arthur B. Morgen, Chelrman,
Board of Directors;

Tennessee Valley Authority,
Knoxville, Tennessee.
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Tenhe ssee Valley Authority
Knoxville, Tennesses
August 31, 18387

The Fresident
Hyde Fark
New York

My dear lMr, Presicent:

You may not be famililar with the series of articles and publie
statements, a list of whiech I nppend, through which the Chairman of the
poard of the Autnority bas cest suspicien on the good faith of the
conduct of the Board in administering the power program of the Authority.

rilienthal end I heve belileved that in the interest of
ninistration, a publice reply to those charges would
to the administration of this project, An
Atlantie Meonthly, unowever, so seriously impugns
wpublic men" and the Board of the Authority,

tn tuke officiel notice in the records of the

Mr.
harmeny snd good ad
he unwis=, and injurious
artiele in the September
the integrity of unnamed
that it seemed essential
EDaI"li w

The attached resclution hes therefore been adopted at today's
No public statement haos heen rmade by the Board, bubt in

Board meeting.
sed we are sending you a copy of the resolution.

order that you mey be advi

This article might not havs given the Board gquite 50 much eon-
cern if it had not been published so shortly belfors the trial of the
17-utility suit against TVA bwefore Judezs Gore and two other judges yet
to be chosen, Dr lMorgan's chnerges heve not escaped the notice of our
ppponents in this litigation in which the wvery existence of TVA and
other prejects is at stake. This is illustrated by the comments of
Mr. Tlendell L. Willkie upon Dr. liorgen's article, appoaring in the same

issue of the Atlantic. IMr. Wilikle says:

wpr, Morgan, a public officisl, questlons the honcsty of
pther publiec officinls. If he 1S cOrrect thet state regula-
+ion has failed through corrupt public of fieials, then he
doubly warns us sgeinst the adoption of publie ownership,
where the opportunities for corruption by public officials

would be greatly nultiplied.

L]

«pr. Morgan is the only gevernment offieinl of stand-
ing who has had the coursge to state that 'in the operation
of publie "yardstick" systens there should be no hidden
qubsidizs.' He of course would not sy this if he wWere
not conseious that such exist. Unfortunotely, he has not
carrled the decision in the counecils of thnosa wha control

government power policy oT the TVA."™

these mttacks on the motives of the

gur ettorneys are concerned that
critical litigation which com2s t0 trial

Boerd roy prove damaging in this

in e few weeks.
Respectfully submitted,

MARCOURT A. MCRGAN

Aboard the USS POTOMAC
September 3, 1937

Dear Dr, Morgan:

1 have received your letter of Aupust thirty-first and have
t¢ him.

written to Dr. Arthur llorgan and anclose ¢ copy of my letter

poIntyre to arrange 1o0r me bo see Dr, Arthur

I am asking IMr.
pbout the filteentn or sixtaenth of

Morgen in Vashington when I roturn

this menth.
Very singercly yours,

TRANKLIN D. ROOGSEVELT

Dr. Hercourt A. lorgan,
Boarc of Directors,
Tennessve Velley Authority,
Enoxville, Tonnessoag.
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Ixhibit b3

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
Enoxville, Tennsssee
September 7, 1937

Dear Mr. President:
This acknowledges your letter of September 3 with
enclosure of copy of your letter to Dr. Arthur E, Morgaen,

Ohei rman.

T note your recognition of the serious consequences
of such a situstion upon the Beoard's administrative responsibil-
1tY.

Sincerely yours,

Harcourt A. Morgan

The President
The White House
W&Ehingtﬂﬂ Y Da e
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About two weeks later Chairmen Morgen ceme to see me,
and if I correctly understocd him, he advised me corally that it
had not been his intention to impugn the metives or the good faith
of his fellow-directors. Although I thought that the Atlantic
Monthly article might faily be teken as an attack on the personal
integrity of Chairman Morgan's fellow board members I accepted what
I understood to be his statement that no such attack on their
integrity was intended. So much for the year 1537%.

Recently, however, (the President here handed a document
to Chairman Morgen and asked him to look it over).

Coming now, to 1938, very recently Chairmen Morgan has
issued statements which seem, from & normel interpretatien of
English words, to assail the honor, the integrity, and the metives
of his fellow=Directors.

Now, Chairmen Morgen, you are -- I do not have fo tell
you =- ean old friend of mine. I do not went you to misunderstand,
You ere a man of deep conviction, intense feeling, and fine purposes.
I know that in Executive positions sll right thinking pecple have
to be constantly on the alert under pressures and strains in order
not to suspect the motives of those who resolve on a course ol
action with which one profoundly disagrees. Even insofar as you
have made charges of dishonesty and bed faith against your fellow-
Directors, I do not want to silence you; on the contrary, I want
now to investigate those charges, Differences of opinion may be
composed but cherges reflecting on the personal integrity of your
fellow-Directors cennot be compounded, OSuch charges cannot be
allowed to rest in innuendo. They must be made specifically.
In other words, the time hes come when, on your charges, it 1s
necessary that I esk you to preduce what is celled a bill of \

e e S
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THE PHESIDENT: In these guestions I shall first give

to Chairman Morgan an opportunity to state facts supporting the
charges he has made. As I finish with each charge 1 shall give
the other directors an opportunity to reply. When Chairman Morgan
heg finished all of his charges I shall then follow the same pro-
cedure with Dr. Hsrcourt Morgan and Mr. Lilienthal with respect to
the charges that they huve made, giving Chairman Morgan an op-
portunity in the same way Lo answer each of them.

Coming now to the specific charpges that have been made by
Chairman Morgan, Specifiecally in the last two weeks Chairman Morgan
has made charges of dishonesiy and impropriety in unmistakable terms.
I refer in particular to three releages that Chairman Morgan has
recently given to the Press. Two of them were released on March 3,
1938. The first was entitled "A statement by Arthur E. Morgan,
Chairman of the TVA in reply to public statements by Dr. Harcourt
Morgan and Mr. David E. Lilienthal and by Senator George L. Berry,
concerning the chairman's testimony in the Berry Marble casze".

The second release was a2 summary of that statement, dif-
ferent somewhat in form but not in substance. Although the heading
on each of these statements related to the Berry marble claim, the
statements themselves cover a much broader range.

The third statement released cn March 7, 1938 made to be the
| text of & letter addressed to Representative Maverick on February 14,
1938, giving Chairmen Morgan's general views on the situation in the
TVA Board.

These documents are lengthy. I don't lmow if T have them
all, The first two appear in the New York Times of March 5, 1938 and
the letter to Representative Mavericlk in the New York Times of

I

l | March 7, 1938.
|

}

First I will take up the so-called Berry marble elaims. I
asked Chairman Morgan since a large part of these recent statements
hove been devoted to the handling of the so-called Berry-Marble claims,
I shall ask you first of all to give me the facts on the basis on
which you make your statements.

' In the letter to Congressman Maverick, which you made publie,
you said: "The Berry marble claims, in my opinion, are an effort at a
] deliberate bare-faced steal. The other two directors had the same
facts that I did. For a year and a half I tried to work it out in
confidence in the Board, and without publicity, and only spoke out at
W the last minute. The public and the Congress did not know the extent

to which that was improperly."

The gist of your complaint also appears to be contained in

l your Berry Claims statement that: "the real difficulty has been in the

effort to secure honest openess, decency and fairness in government.
The Berry marble case, as I have said, 1s an instance of this difficulty.”

You say that the difficulty is in securing "honesty", and you

charge your colleapues thereby with dishonesty and malfeasance. I must,
therefore, ask you what evidence of dishonesty or malfcasance on the
part of your colleasgues have you in regurd to the so-called Berry marble

CaASE.

: ARTHUR E. MOHGAN: During a long peried, I have repeatedly

2 but unsuccessfully endeavored to secure the PAESIDENT'S edegquate con-
sideration of grave conditions within the TVA. The most recent oc-
casion was last fnll ot the moeting mentioned by the President con-
cernirg the Atlantic Monthly urticle when 1 personally presented to
the President & draft of the letter and which I izked him to Send %o
the TVA Board. This letter requested the Board to make aveiloble to me
the dots and nselstance necessary for me to make a report to the
President concerning the conditions I had criticised. The President
did not grant that request and made no nlternative suggestions. I am
of the opinion that this meeting is not, and in the nature ol the cnse
cannot be, an effectiveé or useful fact finding occasion.
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THE PRESIDENT: Walt a minute. I den't want opinions.. I
have asked you a cuestion about the Berry marble case, and I want you
to confine your answers not to opinions but to facts.

MR, ARTHUR E. MORCAN: I wish Lo complete my statement,
which will take about a minute lenger.

THE PRESIDENT: I den't want you in any statements to talk
1 I want you to confine yvourself to facts.

MR. ARTHUR E. MORGAN: I am zZiving my reasons for not
unswering you directly and I Lhink T must do 1t,

THE PRESIDENT: Are you planning to answer the direct guestion?

MR. ARTHUR E. WMORGAN: Ny statement will indicate whether
I am or not. I am of the opinion that this meetinzg is not, and in
l the nature of the case cannot be, an effective or useful fact find-
ing occasion., To properly substantiate the charges is not the work

of a morning. Since the Congress has now taken up the matter —

THE PRESIDENT: Hawve you any reason to believe this will
| be confined to a morning?

MR. ARTHUR E. MORGAN: Since the ﬂmngreés has now taken —

THE PRESIDENT: Have you any reason to believe that this
hearing will be confined to a morning?

| ME. ARTHUR E. MORGAN: I should like to complete my state-

| ment, if I may, without interruntion. &ince the Congress has now

Hl taken np the matter, I believe thet any report by me should, in the
I

Conpress., It is my studied judzment that the President, the Congress

and the people of this country are entitled to accurale information

I and appraisal of the program, policies, administration and acliwvities
F ’| of the Authority. Such information and appraisal can best be

| - obtained and made available to the people, Lo Congress and to the

" President by a Congressional Committee which will make an impartial,

-| comprehensive and complete investigation of the Authority's affairs.

#l terms of the TVA fct, be filed with the President and with the

THE PHESIDENT: Chairman Morgan, I, of course, have

| already stated that this hearing is not a hearing on the policies
that are beinz carried out or were intended to be carried out under
H the TVA Act. Certain charges have been made by you against the

——— ="
. s

e majority of the Board and by the majority of the Board against you.
| Those charges pn your pert relate to malfeasance in office — . !
| - tem, S i T : " . Charges made

Il by the ma jori ty of the Board do not charge you with malfeasance in
office but they charze you with failure to cooperate in the carry-
ing out of decisions by the majority of the Beard. To repeat, the
obiect of thiz hearing is to ask you to substantiate your charges and
q to ask the majority of the Board to substantiate their charzes.

| There are certain specific allegations made by youj Lhere are
snecific allegations made by the majority. Those allepgations are
now the subject of this hearing., I want the facts from sll three

j of you on which those allezations were made. In this particular

14 cuestion which I have asked you and to which you have not yet respond-
= ed, the subject iz tlie so-called Berry marble claims. I repest that
@ you have said, "The real difficulty has been in the effort to secure
nonesty, openness, decency and fairness in scyernment. The Berry
marble case, as I have seid, is an instance of this difficulty.”

I must’ thErEfﬂTﬂ, ask you what facts of diEhEﬂEStF in the Ecrrx
marble case on the pert of your colleajues have you to substantiate
the charges of dishonesty.
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A. L. 10RGAN: The statement I have just made I think
is adequate to cxpress my positien at this mecuing.

THE FRESIDENT: Wags the guotation which I have just read
sntended to be a charge of dishonecoty or wes it mercly a disagroc—
moent with the way the claim was handlod by the majority of the Doard?

A, B. MCRGAN: T have the sanc ansver to thot ds to the
last question,

THE FRESIDENT: In other viords, you deeline to answer
that cuvsbion, It is a perfeetly straight auestion,

L. B, 1ORGAN: T have given a perfdctly straight ansivers

THE PRESIDENT: Do you intend, by this answer, to repcat
charges which have been inberpreted as charzes of dashenesty?

L. B, LCRGAN: I think the answer speaks Ior itsclf,

_ THE FHESITENT: I note that the first effort to obrain

. facts in rerard to a charge of dishonesty has not been replicd to
| by Chairmsn Morgan. I now ask Dr. Harcourt lorgan and and lr,

1 Liliegnthal, have rou any Tacls in answer to the charges of dis—

| honesty on your part relating to the so—called Zeryy case?

15 HARCOURT NORGAY: The botblom of this entire situation is
the differcnce in attitude betwieen the majority of the Board and
the Chairman regarding conciliatlon agrocmints,

L. B, WORGAN: Is this in answer — (interrupted)
THE PRESIIENT: To my gqucstion relating to the Berry claims,

4. E. HORGAN: T understood we were zoing do be confined
to the facts, Is this an argument?

THE PRESIDENT: You arc going to zet to that part new?

: HLRCOURT lLiORGAN: Yes, sir, Pricr to the eve of the condem-—
nation trial thoere wns rio member of the Board who had any evidence of
bad faith.

THE FRESITENT: Weit a minuto, Dr. llorgan, Evidence of bad
faith on the part of the claimants?

iU RCOURT (I0RGAN: On the part of the claimants, yes. There
was nothing cxcept rumor and suspicion, The Chairman proposed, in
effect, that we nrocoed on a presumption oi bad faith., The histery
of these conciliation agrecments is Lhat a claim, a mineral claim, such
as Berryls aliays invelve negotiation befove a condemnation is resorted
te, TVL has a remulor routine in appraising the yalue of farm land
to be aconired, Appraisers are Sent out, their estimates are revicved
and then if the price thus debermined is nob accopted, condomnation
prococdings arc instituted. DTut, vhen we have claims for mincrals. oy
- any other special situstions, this simple farm lend procedure is not
' feasible and negotintions fler sctilemeont arc COMMON. This is natural
! in view of the numurous, comslicated teehnicnl factors whilch go to make
| the value of mineral elaisa, lajor Derry cnd his assoclates made nlama
for allegodly valusble marble vhich ran into millions and they ul-:mt::‘d
to have experts who would so tesulfy. The Rorrd!s Staff and consulting
guolopists were of the opinien that the morble had no substantial
commureizl value, snd the Bosrd wes convinced of thise

With oppos:ing cxports lisving a part, and the usuel un=
cortainty of any lewsuit, the risk of a lorge avrard Eg.l:'.r_lst tha
Authority scemed substantiel, In addition, the conduct of condemna-
tlon procecdinge wes bowid to be costly, os this casc was in foct
provods






